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July 8, 2014
SENT VIA WEB PORTAL & ABC LMI
Steven V. King
Executive Director

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Pk. Dr. S.W.

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Re:  
Petition of Puget Sound Energy, For an Order (1) Authorizing Deferral of Electricity 
Conservation Expenditures and (2) Approving a Tariff Rider for Concurrent Recovery in 
Electric Rates of Such Deferred Electricity Conservation Expenditures  
       
Docket UE-970686
Dear Mr. King:

Public Counsel does not oppose Puget Sound Energy’s Petition in this docket.  

Sincerely,

Simon J. ffitch
Senior Assistant Attorney General

Public Counsel Division

(206) 389-2055

SJf:cm
cc:
Ken Johnson (E-mail and U.S. Mail)

Sally Brown (E-mail and U.S. Mail)


Donald T. Trotter (E-mail and U.S. Mail) 


Gregory J. Kopta (E-mail)  

